FILED 4/20/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 02088-2020
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

SR Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE:  April 20, 2020

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Suzanne S. Brownless, Special Counsel, Office of the General Counsel O]’M/

RE: DOAH Case No. 19-6022/PSC Docket No. 20200001-EI - In re: Fuel and
purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive
factor.

Please file the attached CONFIDENTIAL Proposed Recommended Order (PRO) of the
Office of Public Counsel, PCS Phosphate-White Springs and the Florida Industrial Power Users
Group in Docket No. 20200001-EI. This PRO contains confidential information which is the
subject of Duke Energy Florida, LLC’s Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification
(DN 01525-2020) filed in Docket No. 20200001-EI on March 20, 2020, and Request for

Confidential Classification filed on April 9, 2020 (DN 01 877-2020.

Should you have any questions or need any further information regarding this matter,
please contact me at 413-6218.
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